CONFIDENTIAL

From: el viter com>

To: Flaherty, Robert EOP/WHO

Sent: 2/7/2021 3:00:29 PM

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Urgent: Finnegan Biden imposter
Hi Rob,

Glad that we could help resolve the issue last night. To help streamline the process, and ensure that you have
expedited help, we would strongly recommend the following:

1. Consult with the White House IT Department to unblock emails from Twitter's Support Ticketing
System. The issues you're experiencing are due to the White House's system prohibiting emails. The two prior
administrations also experienced this issue and it is fixable within your internal systems. This is particularly
critical to resolve at large because if there is an issue with your account, we would notify you through email.

2. Designate a list of authorized White House staff for Twitter's Partner Support Portal. We sent over
instructions about this on January 28th and also discussed this with Christian during our call on February 4th.
This is the same system we had in place for the previous two administrations for their support issues, as well as
the transition and campaign teams.

Once you assign and we enroll these authorized reporters, whenever they submit a ticket through the Help Center
it will be prioritized automatically, without having to contact our team, and you won't need to add your personal
information. To enroll your designated reporters to the Partner Support Portal, we simply need the list

of (@usernames (up to 10) that are registered with a White House email address.

3. Streamlined coordination with ODS. We are committed to making sure your team is properly trained and
equipped with all of the tools and best practices for both content development and triaging issues. To deliver the
best service, we would prefer to have a streamlined process strictly with your team as the internal liaison. That is
the most efficient and effective way to ensure we are prioritizing requests. In a given day last week for example,
we had more than four different people within the White House reaching out for issues. The more we can
empower your team to be the in-house experts, the better service and partnership we can provide.

I would welcome a conversation about the aforementioned if you have specific questions.

Thanks,

@TwitterGov & @Policy

On Sat, Feb 6, 2021 at 11:09 PM Flaherty, Robert EOP/WHO [l Wrote:

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2021, at 10:32 PM,__@w> wrote:
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CONFIDENTIAL

Update for you - account is now suspended.

On Sat, Feb 6, 2021 at 9:47 PM Flaherty, Robert EOP/WHO | e\
Great. Cannot stress the degree to which this needs to be resolved immediately.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2021, at 9:47 PV |l @ twitter.com> wrote:

Thank you for sending over. We’ll escalate for further review from here.

On Sat, Feb 6, 2021 at 9:45 PM Flaherty, Robert EOP/WHO | e O €

I have tried using your form three times and it won’t work — it is also ridiculous that I need to upload my id to a
form prove that I am an authorized representative of Finnegan Biden.

Please remove the is account immediately:
>>>https://twitter.com/bidenfinnegan<<<;;
I'have CC’d Anthony Bernal, the First Lady’s senior advisor, in case you have any further questions.

Sent from my iPhone
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